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September 7, 2023

Chairman Yohoshua Bittman
Village of South Blooming Grove
Zoning Board of Appeals

PO Box 295

Blooming Grove, New York 10914

RE: 8 Kingsville Drive
Monroe, New York
SBL 221-8-19
Our File #SBG-130
Dear Chairman Bittman,

We have reviewed the application and support the House of Worship request.

The requested variances however are substantial and the applicant should try to mitigate variances requested by
alternate design.

Please advise if you have questions.

Alfred ACFusco, Ir.. 'E,
FUSCO ENGINEERING &
LAND SURVEYING, D.P.C.
Cc:  Tom Shepstone
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Joel Stern

Todd Maurizzio



